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Kunkel, Mark

From: Ruesch, Kristin

Sent:  Monday, June 08, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Telco-related Amendments to AB 75 Sub

Mark, actually, on number 2 for police and fire protection, can you remove the sunset all together and just do the
truth-in-billing stuff. Just got out of a meeting. Thanks!

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:48 PM

To: Ruesch, Kristin

Subject: RE: Telco-related Amendments to AB 75 Sub

| drafted the amendment based on the assumption that you do not want to sunset local govt. MOE. If | got it
wrong, | will do a quick redraft. You should receive the amendment fairly soon.

-- Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 2:52 PM

To: Ruesch, Kristin

Subject: RE: Telco-related Amendments to AB 75 Sub

One more question. Regarding item 2 under police and fire protection fee, do you also want me to sunset the
local government MOE?

From: Ruesch, Kristin

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Telco-related Amendments to AB 75 Sub

Mark, | am in the office now, so if you could give me a call at 6-5840 | would appreciate it!

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2009 11:12 AM

To: Ruesch, Kristin

Subject: RE: Telco-related Amendments to AB 75 Sub

Kristen,

I'm sorry but, given that | have to work a bit this weekend, | left early on Friday, so | wasn't around to discuss the
amendment per your voicemail. I'll give you a call Monday am.

-- Mark

From: Ruesch, Kiristin

06/08/2009
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Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 4:04 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Solie, Denise

Subject: Telco-related Amendments to AB 75 Sub

Drafting Instructions
Amendments to AB 75 Substitute Amendment

Telco Provisions

Police and Fire Protection Fee

#1. Delete police and fire protection fee except for the language requiring a MOE on the part of locals
for emergency protection services.

#2. Ensure the fee appears on phone bills as a line item reading “state general purpose revenue tax”; and
repealing the program on June 30, 2011

#3. Sunset the police and fire protection fee and related language found in JFC Motion #700 on June 30,
2011. Also include in the bill language of JFC Motion #85, but delay the effective date to July 1,

2011. (I know you have questions regarding the drafting instructions for Motion 85, and I will work on
those next)

Universal Service Fund

#1. LFB Paper 657: Include LFB Alternative A2 only

DATCP Assessment

#1. LFB Paper 665 — Alternate 3 (AA would maintain current law)

#2. JFC Motion 75

Wireless E911 Raid

#1. JFC Motion 55 — modified. Do not use ARRA dollars to fund the program.

06/08/2009
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBb0T98/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1320, line 18: delete “police and fire protection feﬁnd substitute
“state general purpose revenue taﬁ

2. Page 1321, line 2: delete “police and fire protection feﬁnd substitute “state
general purpose revenue t

(END)



